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MEMORANDUM
TO: All Hockey NL Junior Teams and Leagues
Hockey NL Junior Council Executive
FROM: Gerry Taylor, Junior Council Chair
DATE: February 3, 2015
RE: Nominations for Junior Awards 2015

The Junior Council Selection Committee is now accepting nominations for candidates to be
considered for the 2015 Junior Council Merit Awards and Junior Hockey Recognition Award.
Awards will be presented at the Hockey NL Annual General Meeting which is to be held from
June 12-14, 2015 at the Albatross Hotel in Gander.

The deadline for nominations is April 15, 2015. All nhominations must be in writing and
signed by the nominator with a resume of your nominee and forwarded to:

Hockey NL Office
P.O. Box 176
Grand Falls-Windsor, NL
A2A 214

I have attached information on the selection criteria and nomination procedures for the Junior
Council Merit Award.

Sincerely,

Gerry Taylor
Junior Council Chair,
Hockey NL

GT/th
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v JUNIOR COUNCIL MERIT AWARD v
'1—4 NOMINATION FORM '1—4

NAME OF NOMINEE:

ADDRESS OF NOMINEE:

TOWN: POSTAL CODE:

TELEPHONE #: EMAIL:

TEAM/LEAGUE INVOLVED WITH:

# OF YEARS INVOLVED IN JUNIOR HOCKEY:

PARTICIPATION AS A TEAM MEMBER:

PARTICIPATION AS A LEAGUE EXECUTIVE MEMBER:

OTHER INFORMATION ON CANDIDATE TO SUPPORT THIS NOMINATION:

Name of Nominator (please print):

Date: Signature of Nominator:

Team / League:

Phone #’s of Nominator:

Email Address of Nominator:




